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Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 2:57 PM
To: Ed Sewall
Cc: Bradley Gasawski; Jamey Ayling
Subject: RU-25-00001 Immer - Square Footage Impact of Wetland
Attachments: RU-25-00001 Immer - Wetland Buffer & Shop Impact Area Request.pdf

Good Afternoon Ed, 
 
I wanted to follow up with you on the request for the square footage impact of the accessory building on the 
wetland bu er. This is the property for Chris Immer at 101 Jay Way Rd, Snoqualmie Pass, WA. I’ve added a pdf I 
marked up with a blue hatched polygon. This polygon represents the shops area of impact within the wetland 
bu er. This is the area we are wanting the square foot number. This is what I was asking Chris for. Thanks Ed. 
 
Best, 
Bradley 
 
Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926 
O ice: 509.962.7539 
Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us 

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx 
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal. 

 


